From: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time: 03/19/2020 11:17:43 AM
To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Subject: RE: Checking-in

Ok, I'll give you a call at 213 482 7024 at 2PM. If we don't connect, I'll call at 3pM. Thanks.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Ndfez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@Iacity.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 9:07 AM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: Checking-in

Hi Miguel,

Let's aim for 2PM, if not 3PM.

On Wed, Mar 18, 2020 at 4:08 PM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Hi Eduardo,

| hope all is well with you and your family given these current circumstances. | called and they mentioned you are in
the field and the counter is closed, so would like to set-up a call. Are you free to check-in tomorrow? Do 11AM,
2PM, or 3PM or later work for you? Thanks.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

Eduardo Hermoso, P.E.
Transportation Engineering Associate Il
Metro Development Review

Planning & Land Use Development

201 N. Figueroa St, Room 550

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

2134827024 W f o
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only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.



